

Paulina Kowalewska

Film-making graduate

Email: paulina.kwska@gmail.com

Address: Aberystwyth, Wales

Phone: 07933508606

Date of birth: 4 Sep 2000

Link: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/paulina-kowalewska-a63b4a223/>

OBJECTIVE

Ambitious, hard-working and open-minded graduate with experience in film production, sound design and film-making as a whole. With great social, organising and problem-solving skills, is not afraid of any new challenges. Open to any location.

EXPERIENCE

Aberystwyth, Wales
May 2021 – Jul 2022

Kitchen Staff

Premier Inn

- Trained, coached, and supervised new staff members.
- Pitched ideas on how to improve performance and efficiency.
- Helped management to identify workflow issues and find solutions.
- Time management skills to ensure efficiency in meal preparation and service.

Aberystwyth, Wales
Aug 2020 – May 2021

Pizza Chef, Customer Assistant

Domino's Pizza

- Handled customer complaints with empathy and composure.
- Accurately handled large amounts of money on the cash register.
- Supervised and delegate tasks to a team of 5 people.
- Adapted to multiple tasks and handled the all in a fast-paced and stressful environment.

EDUCATION

Aberystwyth, Wales
2019- 2022

Bachelor of Arts in Film-making

Aberystwyth University

Graduated with a 2:1. Worked under an eye of multiple professionals, learnt about the whole process of making a film. Produced several great films and gained a lot of teamwork experience.

SKILLS

- Teamwork
- Handling conflict
- Time Management
- Production equipment handling
- Problem-solving
- Social Media
- Communication
- Coordination and organisational skills

LANGUAGES

Polish ●●●●●

English ●●●●●

Russian ●●●○○

Driving Licence

UK Driving License

Hobbies

Travel, Music, Film, Cooking, Make-up